Early Education and Childcare Sufficiency Assessment 2016 - 2018





September 2016

Contents

1. Background	3
2. Family Information Service	3
3. Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND)	4
4. Assessment Methodology	4
5. Sufficiency Statement	5
Annexe 1 – Central Locality	6
Annexe 2 – North Locality	13
Annexe 3 – West Locality	19
Annexe 4 – South Locality	25
Annexe 5 - Childminder and PVI Vacancies	32
Annexe 6 – Early Education Places	33

1. Background

Trafford has a buoyant childcare market with the third highest number of childcare places in England per population aged 0 to 5 years. The market is mixed with 141 childminders and 103 private, voluntary and independent (PVI) sector settings offering funded early education places. A further 180 childminders are registered with Ofsted but only offer places to fee paying families. 58 out of 61 infant and primary schools have a nursery class offering funded places to 3 year old children with one school also offering places to 2 year olds.

Trafford is a net importer of childcare places meaning there are more out of area children who travel into Trafford to access a place than there are Trafford children who access a place in a different local authority area. There is a variety of reasons for this including geographical location as the A56 is an arterial route in central Manchester, popular with commuters. Many parents choose to access childcare close to their place of work and there are large employers located in Trafford Park and the Trafford Centre. Education provision in Trafford has an excellent reputation with achievement in schools often featuring amongst the highest in England making it a popular choice for residents of neighbouring authorities who choose to travel over the border.

98.2% of eligible 2 year old children and 99.1% of 3 year old children take up an early education place. The quality of provision is high with 95% of schools with nursery classes, 93% of PVI providers and 90% of childminders judged good or outstanding by Ofsted. Every school in Trafford is served by a breakfast and after school club on site either run by the school or in partnership with a PVI provider.

2. Family Information Service

Trafford has a well-resourced Family Information Service offering free information, advice and guidance to families with young children on childcare options, help with childcare costs and how to access local activities, services and support. This service is a key element of the universal early help offer. Families can access information on the Trafford Directory, through a telephone helpline, via social media or face to face. An outreach team works to promote the service and provide information to families in the local community which contributes to high take up of early education entitlements. There are strong partnerships with a range of stakeholders including local services such as children's centres, early help, health visiting, family support and social care.

A childcare brokerage service is available for families who need extra support to find a place. The Family Information Service will contact early years settings on behalf of the family to help find a suitable placement that meets their needs. Any family can use this service but it is primarily aimed at:

- Families with a disabled child.
- Disabled parents.
- Families with English as an additional language.
- Families new to the area.
- Families and practitioners who have contacted us but who have been unable to find childcare to suit their needs.
- Parents or carers who are starting or returning to work, education or training.

3. Special Educational Needs and Disability (SEND)

Schools and early years settings can apply for short term grants to support transition and also for providing additional support for children with SEND so they can access an early education place in a mainstream setting. In addition to this there are two primary special schools that offer assessment places in their nursery classes for children with high level SEND.

Support is available through the childcare brokerage service for families of children with SEND to help them find a suitable place to meet their child's needs. This process is supported by the Area Special Educational Needs Coordinator (SENCO) who is able to provide advice to settings so they are accessible and inclusive and have strategies to support children to access the early years curriculum.

4. Assessment Methodology

This assessment focuses on the sufficiency of early education places for 2, 3 and 4 year old children. The introduction of the 30 hours free childcare scheme for working parents which is planned for September 2017 could have a significant impact on the sufficiency of places and more detailed sufficiency planning for this will take place over the coming year to ensure Trafford is ready for implementation and all eligible parents can access their extended entitlement.

There are 4 localities in Trafford and the assessment considers data aggregated at locality level although it is

recognised that recognised that children do not always access childcare provision in their local area.

This table shows the main towns and villages in each of the locality areas:

Locality	Towns and Villages
Central	Sale, Sale Moor, Ashton-on-Mersey
North	Stretford, Gorse Hill, Old Trafford and Firswood
South	Altrincham, Hale, Hale Barns, Bowdon, Timperley, Broadheath,
West	Davyhulme, Flixton, Urmston, Partington, Carrington

When considering the supply of places and the number of vacant places, 15 hours is counted as one part time equivalent (PTE) place.

In a day nursery or with a childminder, a part time place comprises 3 x 5-hour sessions. In a school nursery class, independent school nursery unit or preschool playgroup, a part time place comprises 5 x 3-hour sessions. It is recognised that often places are offered more flexibly than this but for sufficiency monitoring purposes this standardised counting methodology is used.

Capacity has been assessed during the summer term 2016. The summer term is when the most number of 3 year old children are eligible for a funded place with the assumption that if the sector can meet demand during this term then there will be sufficient capacity for all other terms.

5. Sufficiency Statement

This table shows the total supply in Part Time Equivalent (PTE) places and the occupancy level for summer term 2016. It includes all providers who were signed up to deliver funded early education places for 2, 3 and 4 year old children for this term.

		Part Time Equivalent (PTE) Places												
		Childminde	r		PVI		S	chool Nurse	ery	Whole Sector				
	Total	Vacant		Total Vacant			Total				Vacant			
Locality	Places	Places	Occupancy	Places	Places	Occupancy	Places	Places	Occupancy	Places	Places	Occupancy		
Central	773	15	98%	3,718	142	96%	780	84	89%	5,271	241	95%		
North	520	21	96%	2,777	96	97%	728	92	87%	4,144	209	95%		
South	840	14	98%	4,728	143	97%	796	41	95%	6,523	198	97%		
West	963	24	98%	3,146	118	96%	726	86	88%	4,979	228	95%		
Total	3,096	74	98%	14,369	499	97%	3,030	303	90%	20,917	876	96%		

A total of 20,917 PTE places are available for children age 0 to 4 years across the sector in Trafford and in the summer term 2016, there were 876 PTE vacant places spread across the 4 locality areas. This means the sector is operating at 96% occupancy for the summer term.

In conclusion, all localities have sufficient places to meet demand with a considerable number of vacancies in every locality area. In addition to the vacancies highlighted in the table above, there are additional places available across the age range with the 180 registered childminders and who are not signed up to deliver funded early education places and in the breakfast clubs and after school clubs which collectively serve every school in the borough.

There is no recommended action from this assessment.

Annexe 1 - Central Locality

The Central locality of Trafford is made up of 6 wards Sale Moor, St Mary's, Brooklands, Priory and Ashton on Mersey. Its total population is 54,157. There are a lower proportion of Black and Minority ethnic groups than Trafford and England. The level of deprivation in the wards of the locality is lower than England average.



Population

Age	Ashton upon Mersey	Brooklands	Priory	St Mary's	Sale Moor	Central Total	Trafford	% in Central
Under 2	224	252	308	245	272	1,301	5,719	23%
2 Years	123	154	147	156	123	703	3,058	23%
3 to 4 Years	238	292	326	284	280	1,420	6,350	22%
5 to 10 Years	749	872	803	860	841	4,125	18,512	22%
11 to 14 Years	432	468	382	656	503	2,441	11,354	21%

Table based on 2014 Mid-Year Population Estimates

Ethnicity

Ethnicity	Ashton upon Mersey	Brooklands	Priory	Sale Moor	St Mary's	Central Total	Central %	Trafford
White: English/Welsh/Scottish/Northern Irish/British	8,689	8,839	8,770	9,007	9,882	45,187	85.73%	80.41%
White: Irish	213	254	249	187	203	1,106	2.10%	2.25%
White: Gypsy or Irish Traveller	0	1	3	2	0	6	0.01%	0.02%
White: Other White	214	255	409	244	235	1,357	2.57%	2.87%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: White and Black Caribbean	63	67	83	84	167	464	0.88%	1.17%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: White and Black African	20	21	27	32	48	148	0.28%	0.30%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: White and Asian	46	68	78	58	65	315	0.60%	0.68%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: Other Mixed	41	61	49	25	46	222	0.42%	0.52%

Ethnicity	Ashton upon Mersey	Brooklands	Priory	Sale Moor	St Mary's	Central Total	Central %	Trafford
Asian/Asian British: Indian	78	220	343	136	232	1,009	1.91%	2.78%
Asian/Asian British: Pakistani	69	110	55	96	198	528	1.00%	3.10%
Asian/Asian British: Bangladeshi	5	22	7	38	9	81	0.15%	0.20%
Asian/Asian British: Chinese	71	218	154	92	175	710	1.35%	0.99%
Asian/Asian British: Other Asian	37	77	115	68	71	368	0.70%	0.86%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British: African	33	51	34	47	121	286	0.54%	0.80%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British: Caribbean	42	50	47	65	118	322	0.61%	1.68%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British: Other Black	15	7	10	18	34	84	0.16%	0.41%
Other ethnic group: Arab	31	73	16	80	107	307	0.58%	0.56%
Other ethnic group: Any other ethnic group	26	40	32	44	64	206	0.39%	0.42%
Total	9,693	10,434	10,481	10,323	11,775	52,706	100.00%	100.00%

Employment

This table shows an analysis of the labour supply:

	Ashton upo	n Mersey	Broo	oklands	Pric	ory	Sale I	Moor	loor St Mary's Central Total Trafford		Central Total		ord	England & Wales	
Labour Supply	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	%
In Employment	4,832	78.67%	5,154	79.28%	5,877	81.30%	4,914	75.10%	5,241	70.67%	27,043	76.32%	108,019	74.76%	71%
Unemployed	224	3.65%	225	3.46%	246	3.40%	346	5.29%	433	5.84%	1,601	4.52%	7,101	4.91%	6%
Economically Active	5,056	82.32%	5,379	82.74%	6,123	84.70%	5,260	80.39%	5,674	76.51%	28,644	80.84%	115,120	79.68%	77%
Retired	356	5.80%	370	5.69%	278	3.85%	345	5.27%	396	5.34%	1,818	5.13%	6,869	4.75%	5%
Student	263	4.28%	297	4.57%	269	3.72%	291	4.45%	394	5.31%	1,582	4.46%	7,176	4.97%	7%
Looking After Home	212	3.45%	229	3.52%	249	3.44%	258	3.94%	331	4.46%	1,396	3.94%	6,355	4.40%	5%
Long-term Sick	180	2.93%	156	2.40%	226	3.13%	274	4.19%	458	6.18%	1,440	4.06%	6,279	4.35%	4%

	Ashton upo	n Mersey	Broo	oklands	Prio	ory	Sale Mo		St Mary's		Central Total		St Mary's Central Total		Central Total		Trafford		England & Wales
Labour Supply	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	%				
Other	75	1.22%	70	1.08%	84	1.16%	115	1.76%	163	2.20%	553	1.56%	2,682	1.86%	2%				
Economically Inactive	1,086	17.68%	1,122	17.26%	1,106	15.30%	1,283	19.61%	1,742	23.49%	6,788	19.16%	29,361	20.32%	23%				
Total	6,142	100%	6,501	100%	7,229	100%	6,543	100%	7,416	100%	35,432	100%	144,481	100%	100%				

This table shows the number of adults claiming Jobseekers Allowance (JSA):

JSA Claimants	Ashton upon Mersey	Brooklands	Priory	Sale Moor	St Mary's	Trafford
Number	60	55	75	130	160	480
%	1.00%	0.90%	1.00%	2.00%	2.20%	1.44%
Total People	6,000	6,111	7,500	6,500	7,273	33,384

Table based on June 2016 NOMIS data

Supply of Childcare

Total number of childcare settings

			Wa	ard		
Type of Setting	Brooklands	Ashton Upon Mersey	Priory	Sale Moor	St Marys	Total
After School Club	3	1	3	1	1	9
Breakfast Club	0	1	1	1	1	4
Childcare on Non Domestic	0	0	0	0	0	0
Childminder	14	12	11	17	19	73
Day Nursery	2	4	6	3	3	18
Holiday Scheme	0	0	1	1	1	3
Maintained Nursery Classes	1	3	2	5	3	14
Pre- School Playgroup	1	2	2	3	2	10
Total	21	23	26	31	30	131

(Table created September 2016)

Ofsted Grades

Childminders

	Ashton upon						•			
% Good or outstanding		Mersey		Brooklands 88.9%		Priory 100.0%		92.9%	St Marys 84.6%	
Outcome	No.	75.0% No. %		%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Outstanding	2	25.0%	1	11.1%	1	16.7%	2	14.3%	1	7.7%
Good	4	50.0%	7	77.8%	5	83.3%	11	78.6%	10	76.9%
Satisfactory / RI	2	25.0%	1	11.1%	0	0.0%	1	7.1%	2	15.4%
Inadequate	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	8	100.0%	9	100.0%	6	100.0%	14	100.0%	13	100.0%
Not yet inspected	4		3		3		0		2	

	Ashton upon Mersey		Brooklands		Priory		Si	ale Moor	St Marys		
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	
Met	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	2	100.0%	3	100.0%	3	100.0%	
Not met	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.0%	
Total	0	0.0%	2	100.0%	2	100.0%	3	100.0%	4	100.0%	

Group Registrations

	Ashton upon									
		Mersey	Br	ooklands	Priory		Sale Moor		St Marys	
% Good or outstanding		100.0%		100.0%	100.0%		100.0%		100.0%	
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Outstanding	3	42.9%	2	40.0%	2	28.5%	1	14.3%	2	75.0%
Good	4	57.1%	3	60.0%	5	71.5%	6	85.7%	1	25.0%
Satisfactory / RI	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Inadequate	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	7	100.0%	5	100.0%	7	100.0%	7	100.0%	3	100.0%
Not yet inspected	0		1		4		1		3	

	Ashton upon Mersey		Brooklands		Priory		Sale Moor		St Marys	
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Met	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Not met	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

School Provision

	Ashton upon Mersey		Br	Brooklands		Priory		Sale Moor		St Marys	
% Good or outstanding		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%	
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	
Outstanding	2	100.0%	1	100.0%	2	100.0%	2	40.0%	1	33.3%	
Good	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3	60.0%	2	66.7%	
Satisfactory / RI	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Inadequate	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Total	2	100.0%	1	100.0%	2	100.0%	5	100.0%	3	100.0%	
Not yet inspected	1		0		0		0		0		

For the purpose of this report a survey was carried out in June 2016 asking all private, voluntary and independent settings and school nursery classes to report their current vacancy information, responses were as follows:

Total number of vacancies by setting type as recorded on survey results June 2016

Ward	Childminder	Day nursery	Preschool playgroup	Grand Total
Ashton on Mersey	3	12	0	15
Brooklands	6	12	1	19
Priory	3	46	5	54
Sale Moor	3	6	5	14
St Marys	0	35	20	55
Total	23	140	31	194

Total number of School Nursery class places and number of vacant places 2016

Ward	Total Number of School Nurseries	Total Number of Places	Total number of Vacancies
Brooklands	1	52	0
Ashton Upon Mersey	3	156	2
Sale Moor	5	260	21
St Marys	3	156	0
Total	12	624	23

(Data based on survey conducted June 2016)

Total number of School Reception places

Ward	Number of Schools	Number of Reception places available
Brooklands	1	70
Ashton Upon Mersey	3	140
Sale Moor	5	165
St Marys	3	135
Total	12	510

(Data based on summer census 2016)

Annexe 2 - North Locality

Clifford, Stretford, Gorse Hill, Longford

North

The North locality of Trafford is made up of 4 wards Clifford, Gorse Hill, Longford and Stretford. Its total population is 47,809. There are high levels of deprivation within this locality. Children make up a good proportion of the population in this locality with many families having more than one child. The ethnicity of people living within this locality is also much wider than other localities in Trafford.

Population

Age	Clifford	Gorse Hill	Longford	Stretford	North Total	Trafford	% in North Locality
Under 2	399	373	325	288	1,385	5,719	24%
2 Years	205	217	159	161	742	3,058	24%
3-4 Years	398	365	321	328	1,412	6,350	22%
5-10 Years	1,095	991	1,007	931	4,024	18,512	22%
11-14 Years	668	614	632	555	2,469	11,354	22%

Table based on 2014 Mid-Year Population Estimates

Ethnicity

Ethnicity	Clifford	Gorse Hill	Longford	Stretford	North Total	Trafford
White British	28.15%	70.40%	50.44%	71.54%	54.88%	80.41%
White Irish	2.09%	3.30%	4.23%	3.98%	3.39%	2.25%
White Gypsy / Irish Traveller	0.02%	0.01%	0.02%	0.00%	0.01%	0.02%
White Other	5.13%	3.23%	4.73%	4.21%	4.33%	2.87%
Mixed White & Black Caribbean	2.95%	3.19%	2.21%	2.00%	2.59%	1.17%
Mixed White & Black African	0.84%	0.72%	0.49%	0.37%	0.61%	0.30%
Mixed White & Asian	1.05%	0.86%	0.87%	0.73%	0.88%	0.68%
Mixed Other	1.17%	0.66%	0.86%	0.67%	0.84%	0.52%
Asian / Asian British Indian	14.44%	3.11%	7.33%	3.60%	7.17%	2.78%

Ethnicity	Clifford	Gorse Hill	Longford	Stretford	North Total	Trafford
Asian / Asian British Pakistani	16.31%	4.46%	14.97%	4.86%	10.23%	3.10%
Asian / Asian British Bangladeshi	0.98%	0.18%	0.48%	0.31%	0.49%	0.20%
Asian / Asian British Chinese	0.94%	0.75%	1.05%	0.81%	0.89%	0.99%
Asian / Asian British Other	3.29%	1.14%	2.03%	1.07%	1.90%	0.86%
Black / Black British African	5.26%	1.31%	1.35%	1.07%	2.26%	0.80%
Black / Black British Caribbean	11.04%	4.51%	5.67%	3.06%	6.12%	1.68%
Black / Black British Other	2.72%	1.09%	1.14%	0.73%	1.43%	0.41%
Other - Arab	2.43%	0.50%	1.38%	0.42%	1.20%	0.56%
Other	1.21%	0.59%	0.76%	0.57%	0.79%	0.42%
Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

Employment

This table shows an analysis of the labour supply:

	Cliff	ord	Gors	e Hill	Long	ford	Stret	ford	North	Total	Traf	ford
Labour Supply	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
In Employment	4,667	58.62%	5,826	72.77%	5,253	68.27%	5,280	71.85%	21,026	67.80%	108,019	74.76%
Unemployed	753	9.46%	552	6.89%	498	6.47%	434	5.91%	2,237	7.21%	7,101	4.91%
Economically Active	5,420	68.07%	6,378	79.67%	5,751	74.74%	5,714	77.75%	23,263	75.01%	115,120	79.68%
Retired	157	1.97%	247	3.09%	272	3.53%	310	4.22%	986	3.18%	6,869	4.75%
Student	712	8.94%	370	4.62%	522	6.78%	372	5.06%	1,976	6.37%	7,176	4.97%
Looking After Home	678	8.52%	359	4.48%	493	6.41%	336	4.57%	1,866	6.02%	6,355	4.40%
Long-term Sick	627	7.87%	474	5.92%	426	5.54%	480	6.53%	,007	6.47%	6,279	4.35%
Other	368	4.62%	178	2.22%	231	3.00%	137	1.86%	914	2.95%	2,682	1.86%
Economically Inactive	2,542	31.93%	1,628	20.33%	1,944	25.26%	1,635	22.25%	7,749	24.99%	29,361	20.32%
Total	7,962	100%	8,006	100%	7,695	100%	7,349	100%	31,012	100%	144,481	100%

This table shows the number of adults claiming Jobseekers Allowance (JSA):

JSA Claimants	Clifford	Gorse Hill	Longford	Stretford	North Total	Trafford
Number	315	250	220	190	975	2,435
%	4.00%	3.10%	2.80%	2.60%	3.13%	1.70%

Table based on June 2016 NOMIS data

Supply of Childcare

Total number of childcare settings

			Ward		
Type of Setting	Clifford	Gorse Hill	Longford	Stretford	Total
After School Club	0	1	3	4	8
Breakfast Club	0	1	2	1	4
Childcare on Non Domestic	0	0	0	0	0
Childminder	14	13	15	25	67
Day Nursery	3	2	3	4	12
Holiday Scheme	0	0	2	2	4
Maintained Nursery Classes	2	3	5	3	13
Pre- School Playgroup	0	2	2	1	5
Total	19	22	32	40	113

(Table created September 2016)

Ofsted Grades

Childminders

	Longf	ord	Cliffo	rd	Gorse	Hill	Stretford			
% Good or outstanding		70.0%		75.0%		88.9%	95.0%			
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%		
Outstanding	1	10%	0	0.0%	1	11.1%	5	25.0%		
Good	6	60%	6	75%	7	77.8%	14	70.0%		
Satisfactory / RI	2	20%	2	25%	1	11.1%	0	0.0%		
Inadequate	1	10%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	5.0%		
Total	10	100.0%	8	100.0%	9	100.0%	20	100.0%		
Not yet inspected	1		3		2		3			

	L	ongford		Clifford	9	iorse Hill	Stretford		
Outcome	No.	No. %		%	No.	%	No.	%	
Met	3	3 75.0%		100.0%	2	100.0%	1	50.0%	
Not met	1	1 25.0%		0.0%		0.0%		50.0%	
Total	4	4 100.0%		100.0%	2	100.0%	2	100.0%	

Group Registrations

	L	ongford		Clifford	G	iorse Hill	Stretford		
% Good or outstanding		85.7%		100.0%		100.0%	66.7%		
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	
Outstanding	1	14.3%	2	75.0%	2	50.0%	0	0.0%	
Good	5	5 71.4%		25.0%	2	50.0%	4	66.7%	
Satisfactory / RI	1	14.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	33.3%	
Inadequate	0 0.0%		0 0.0%		0 0.0%		0	0.0%	
Total	7	100.0%	3	100.0%	4	100.0%	6	100.0%	
Not yet inspected	1		0		0		3		

	L	ongford.		Clifford	G	iorse Hill	Stretford		
Outcome	No.	%	No. %		No.	%	No.	%	
Met	0	0.0%	1	100.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Not met	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Total	0	0.0%	1	100.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	

School Provision

	L	ongford		Clifford	G	iorse Hill	Stretford			
% Good or										
outstanding		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%	:	100.0%		
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%		
Outstanding	2	30.0%	1	50.0%	2	75.0%	1	25.0%		
Good	3	60.0%	1	50.0%	1	25.0%	2	75.0%		
Satisfactory / RI	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		
Inadequate	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		
Total	5	100.0%	2	100.0%	3	100.0%	3	100.0%		
Not yet inspected	0		0		0		0			

For the purpose of this report a survey was carried out in June 2016 asking all private, voluntary and independent settings and school nursery classes to report their current vacancy information, responses were as follows:

Total number of vacancies by setting type as recorded on survey results June 2016

Ward	Childminder	Day nursery	Preschool playgroup	Grand Total
Clifford	4	18	0	22
Gorse Hill	8	14	1	23
Longford	2	6	7	15
Stretford	7	40	10	57
Total	21	78	18	117

Total number of School Nursery class places and number of vacant places 2016

Ward	Total Number of School Nurseries	Total Number of Places	Total number of Vacancies
Clifford	2	104	33
Gorse Hill	3	156	12
Longford	5	312	13
Stretford	3	156	13
Total	13	728	71

(Data based on survey conducted June 2016)

Total number of School Reception places available

Ward	Number of Schools	Number of Reception places available
Clifford	2	90
Gorse Hill	3	125
Longford	5	305
Stretford	3	150
Total	13	670

(Data based on summer census 2016)

Annexe 3 - South Locality

The South locality of Trafford is made up of 7 wards Altrincham, Broadheath, Bowdon, Hale Central, Hale Barns, Village and Timperley. Its total population is 77,905. Levels of deprivation are low relative to Trafford and England average and South contains some of the least deprived wards in England

SouthAltrincham, Broadheath,
Bowdon, Hale Central, Hale
Barns, Village, Timperley

Population

					Hale			South		
Age	Altrincham	Bowdon	Broadheath	Hale Barns	Central	Timperley	Village	Total	Trafford	% in South
Under 2	379	152	374	184	273	241	243	1,846	5,719	32%
2 Years	173	87	206	88	148	154	129	985	3,058	32%
3 to 4 Years	384	210	407	233	295	298	280	2,107	6,350	33%
5 to 10 Years	874	756	1,136	821	963	854	920	6,324	18,512	34%
11 to 14										
Years	501	488	661	513	592	628	563	3,946	11,354	35%

Table based on 2014 Mid-Year Population Estimates

Ethnicity

	Altrincham	Bowdon	Broadheath	Hale	Hale	Timporloy	Village	South	South %	Trafford
Ethnicity	Aitrinchain	bowdon	broauneath	Barns	Central	Timperley	village	Total	South %	ITAIIOIU
White: English/Welsh/Scottish/Northern										
Irish/British	9,618	7,910	10,526	7,548	8,972	10,108	9,391	64,073	85.29%	80.41%
White: Irish	232	168	187	196	284	194	161	1,422	1.89%	2.25%
White: Gypsy or Irish Traveller	1	1	1	0	1	0	0	4	0.01%	0.02%
White: Other White	574	324	375	350	412	197	184	2,416	3.22%	2.87%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: White and										
Black Caribbean	80	42	102	62	51	22	86	445	0.59%	1.17%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: White and										
Black African	21	12	34	15	12	8	26	128	0.17%	0.30%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: White and	112	73	91	82	124	56	81	619	0.82%	0.68%

Ethnicity	Altrincham	Bowdon	Broadheath	Hale Barns	Hale Central	Timperley	Village	South Total	South %	Trafford
Asian										
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: Other Mixed	57	47	75	62	50	42	37	370	0.49%	0.52%
Asian/Asian British: Indian	214	207	387	350	124	123	183	1,588	2.11%	2.78%
Asian/Asian British: Pakistani	137	194	187	580	112	68	167	1,445	1.92%	3.10%
Asian/Asian British: Bangladeshi	9	10	25	26	12	9	16	107	0.14%	0.20%
Asian/Asian British: Chinese	176	62	234	93	56	98	115	834	1.11%	0.99%
Asian/Asian British: Other Asian	74	49	73	116	57	39	72	480	0.64%	0.86%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British:	45	11	78	16	24	30	53			
African								257	0.34%	0.80%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British:	37	25	47	40	20	16	60			
Caribbean								245	0.33%	1.68%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British: Other	13	8	23	7	5	6	16			
Black								78	0.10%	0.41%
Other ethnic group: Arab	24	49	60	95	11	26	48	313	0.42%	0.56%
Other ethnic group: Any other ethnic group	53	36	33	98	23	19	37	299	0.40%	0.42%
Total	11,477	9,228	12,538	9,736	10,350	11,061	10,733	75,123	100.00%	100.00%

Employment

This table shows an analysis of the labour supply:

	Altrin	cham	Bow	don	Broad	heath	Hale C	entral	Hale E	Barns	Timp	erley	Vill	age	South	Total	Traff	ford	England & Wales
Labour Supply	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	%
In Employment	6,137	80.87%	3,992	74.12%	6,712	79.88%	5,316	80.84%	4,038	72.78%	5,612	80.75%	4,730	72.51%	36,537	77.78%	108,019	74.76%	71%
Unemployed	286	3.77%	191	3.55%	344	4.09%	201	3.06%	176	3.17%	223	3.21%	344	5.27%	1,765	3.76%	7,101	4.91%	6%
Economically Active	6,423	84.64%	4,183	77.66%	7,056	83.97%	5,517	83.90%	4,214	75.96%	5,835	83.96%	5,074	77.79%	38,302	81.54%	115,120	79.68%	77%
Retired	273	3.60%	347	6.44%	373	4.44%	235	3.57%	344	6.20%	396	5.70%	355	5.44%	2,323	4.95%	6,869	4.75%	
Student	308	4.06%	316	5.87%	313	3.72%	338	5.14%	385	6.94%	316	4.55%	343	5.26%	2,319	4.94%	7,176	4.97%	7%
Looking After Home	288	3.79%	286	5.31%	308	3.67%	309	4.70%	351	6.33%	197	2.83%	291	4.46%	2,030	4.32%	6,355	4.40%	5%
Long-term Sick	197	2.60%	127	2.36%	234	2.78%	85	1.29%	142	2.56%	131	1.88%	332	5.09%	1,248	2.66%	6,279	4.35%	4%
Other	100	1.32%	127	2.36%	119	1.42%	92	1.40%	112	2.02%	75	1.08%	128	1.96%	753	1.60%	2,682	1.86%	2%
Economically Inactive	1,166	15.36%	1,203	22.34%	1,347	16.03%	1,059	16.10%	1,334	24.04%	1,115	16.04%	1,449	22.21%	8,673	18.46%	29,361	20.32%	23%
Total	7,589	100%	5,386	100%	8,403	100%	6,576	100%	5,548	100%	6,950	100%	6,523	100%	46,975	100%	144,481	100%	100%

This table shows the number of adults claiming Jobseekers Allowance (JSA):

JSA Claimants	Altrincham	Bowdon	Broadheath	Hale Barns	Hale Central	Timperley	Village	Trafford
Number	80	50	95	40	40	35	110	450
%	1.10%	1%	1.10%	0.80%	0.60%	0.50%	1.70%	0.98%
Total People	7,273	5,000	8,636	5,000	6,667	7,000	6,471	46,046

Table based on June 2016 NOMIS data

Supply of Childcare

Total number of childcare settings

		Ward										
Type of Setting	Altrincham	Bowdon	Broadheath	Hale Barns	Hale Central	Timperley	Village	Total				
After School Club	4	2	2	2	1	2	2	15				
Breakfast Club	2	1	1	2	0	3	1	10				
Childcare on Non Domestic	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	1				
Childminder	9	3	30	5	5	29	25	106				
Day Nursery	9	0	1	4	4	2	2	22				
Holiday Scheme	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	9				
Maintained Nursery												
Classes	3	1	3	2	1	3	2	15				
Pre- School Playgroup	1	1	1	0	1	2	1	7				
Total	30	10	40	16	13	42	34	185				

(Table created September 2016)

Ofsted Grades

Childminders

	Altri	incham	Bov	wdon	Broad	lheath	Hale	Barns	Hale (Central	Timp	perley	Vi	llage
% Good or outstanding	10	0.0%	50	0.0%	90	.9%	10	0.0%	50	.0%	95	.8%	94	4.7%
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Outstanding	2	40.0%	0	0.0%	3	13.6%	0	0.0%	2	50.0%	5	20.8%	6	31.6%
Good	3	60.0%	1	50.0%	17	77.3%	5	100.0%	0	0.0%	18	75.0%	12	63.1%
Satisfactory / RI	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	2	9.1%	0	0.0%	2	50.0%	1	4.2%	0	0.0%
Inadequate	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.0%	0	0.0%	1	5.3%
Total	5	100.0%	2	100.0%	22	100.0%	5	100.0%	4	100.0%	24	100.0%	19	100.0%
Not yet inspected	2		1		6		0		0		0		5	

	Altr	incham	Bov	wdon	Broad	dheath	Hale	Barns	Hale (Central	Tim	perley	Vi	llage
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Met	2	100.0%	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	1	100.0%	3	60.0%	1	100.0%
Not met	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	40.0%	0	0.0%
Total	2	100.0%	0	0.0%	2	100.0%	0	0.0%	1	100.0%	5	100.0%	1	100.0%

Group Registrations

	Altrincham		Bov	Bowdon Broadheath		Hale Barns		Hale Central		Timperley		Village		
% Good or outstanding	8	4.7%	100	0.0%	66	.7%	1	00.0%	:	100.0%	10	00.0%	10	0.0%
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Outstanding	5	38.5%	1	20.0%	2	66.7%	4	66.7%	3	75.0%	4	57.1%	1	25.0%
Good	6	46.2%	4	80.0%	0	0.0%	2	33.3%	1	25.0%	3	42.9%	2	75.0%
Satisfactory / RI	2	15.3%	0	0.0%	1	33.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Inadequate	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	13	100.0%	5	100.0%	3	100.0%	6	100.0%	4	100.0%	7	100.0%	3	100.0%
Not yet inspected	0		0		2		0		2		0		2	

	Altr	incham	Bov	wdon	Broad	dheath	На	le Barns	На	le Central	Tin	nperley	Vi	illage
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Met	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Not met	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

School Provision

	Altr	incham	Bov	wdon	Broa	dheath	На	ale Barns	На	le Central	Tin	nperley	Vi	llage
% Good or outstanding	10	0.0%	10	0.0%	10	0.0%		100.0%		100.0%	1	00.0%	10	0.0%
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Outstanding	2	66.7%	1	100.0%	1	50.0%	1	100.0%	1	100.0%	1	33.3%	1	50.0%
Good	1	33.3%	0	0.0%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	66.7%	1	50.0%
Satisfactory / RI	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Inadequate	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	3	100.0%	1	100.0%	2	100.0%	1	100.0%	1	0.0%	3	100.0%	2	100.0%
Not yet inspected	0		0		1		1		0		0		0	

For the purpose of this report a survey was carried out in June 2016 asking all private, voluntary and independent settings and school nursery classes to report their current vacancy information, responses were as follows:

Total number of vacancies by setting type as recorded on survey results June 2016

			Preschool	
Ward	Childminder	Day nursery	playgroup	Total
Altrincham	4	56	0	60
Bowdon	0	0	25	25
Broadheath	3	0	5	8
Hale Barns	0	14	0	14
Hale Central	0	18	0	18
Timperley	1	0	1	2
Village	6	24	0	30
Total	14	112	31	157

Total number of School Nursery class places and number of vacant places 2016

Ward	Total Number of School Nurseries	Total Number of Places	Total number of Vacancies
Altrincham	3	123	4
Bowdon	1	52	0
Broadheath	3	156	0
Hale Barns	2	104	15
Hale Central	1	52	0
Timperley	4	208	7
Village	2	104	4
Total	16	799	30

(Data based on survey conducted June 2016)

Total number of School Reception places available

		Number of Reception places
Ward	Number of Schools	available
Altrincham	3	130
Bowdon	1	60
Broadheath	3	150
Hale Barns	2	60
Hale Central	1	70
Timperley	3	225
Village	2	90
Total	15	785

(Data based on summer census 2016)

Annexe 4 - West Locality

The West locality of Trafford is made up of 5 wards Bucklow St Martins, Davyhulme East, Davyhulme West, Urmston and Flixton. Its total population is 49,977. Bucklow-St-Martins ward is the most deprived in Trafford; levels of deprivation in the other wards of West locality are similar to Trafford and lower than England average. The proportion from a Black and Minority ethnic group is lower than Trafford and England average.

West
Bucklow St Martins
(Partington), Davyhulme East,
Davyhulme West, Urmston,
Flixton

West

Population

	Bucklow-St							
	Martins	Davyhulme	Davyhulme					
Age	(Partington)	East	West	Flixton	Urmston	West Total	Trafford	% in West
Under 2	245	210	172	203	275	1,105	5,719	19%
2 Years	121	99	101	119	148	588	3,058	19%
3 to 4 Years	309	229	231	264	275	1,308	6,350	21%
5 to 10 Years	762	731	728	768	796	3,785	18,512	20%
11 to 14 Years	421	469	507	450	511	2,358	11,354	21%

Table based on 2014 Mid-Year Population Estimates

Ethnicity

Ethnicity	Bucklow- St Martins	Davyhulme East	Davyhulme West	Flixton	Urmston	West Total	West %	Trafford
White: English/Welsh/Scottish/Northern Irish/British	9,374	8,770	9,165	10,030	9,859	47,198	91.05%	80.41%
White: Irish	143	229	143	206	257	978	1.89%	2.25%
White: Gypsy or Irish Traveller	11	0	3	6	5	25	0.05%	0.02%
White: Other White	192	128	77	131	166	694	1.34%	2.87%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: White and Black	145	98	77	67	145			
Caribbean						532	1.03%	1.17%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: White and Black African	42	11	14	9	32	108	0.21%	0.30%
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: White and Asian	30	37	27	40	55	189	0.36%	0.68%

Ethnicity	Bucklow- St Martins	Davyhulme East	Davyhulme West	Flixton	Urmston	West Total	West %	Trafford
Mixed/multiple ethnic group: Other Mixed	44	28	24	35	51	182	0.35%	0.52%
Asian/Asian British: Indian	43	76	67	54	104	344	0.66%	2.78%
Asian/Asian British: Pakistani	38	69	59	16	71	253	0.49%	3.10%
Asian/Asian British: Bangladeshi	0	0	2	7	31	40	0.08%	0.20%
Asian/Asian British: Chinese	43	62	21	56	89	271	0.52%	0.99%
Asian/Asian British: Other Asian	39	49	32	34	60	214	0.41%	0.86%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British: African	88	26	39	20	29	202	0.39%	0.80%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British: Caribbean	63	89	40	43	131	366	0.71%	1.68%
Black/African/Caribbean/Black British: Other Black	23	24	17	10	24	98	0.19%	0.41%
Other ethnic group: Arab	20	15	20	10	13	78	0.15%	0.56%
Other ethnic group: Any other ethnic group	20	11	5	12	19	67	0.13%	0.42%
Total	10,358	9,722	9,832	10,786	11,141	51,839	100.00%	100.00%

Employment

This table shows an analysis of the labour supply:

		low-St rtins	Davyhul	lme East	Davyhul	me West	Flix	ton	Urm	ston	West	Total	Traf	ford	England & Wales
Labour Supply	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	%
In Employment	3,076	64.04%	4,772	77.20%	4,638	75.78%	5,365	79.09%	5,562	77.52%	23,413	75.37%	108,019	74.76%	71%
Unemployed	380	7.90%	275	4.45%	273	4.46%	228	3.36%	343	4.78%	1,499	4.82%	7,101	4.91%	6%
Economically Active	3,455	71.94%	5,047	81.65%	4,911	80.25%	5,593	82.46%	5,905	82.30%	24,911	80.20%	115,120	79.68%	77%
Retired	218	4.53%	352	5.69%	397	6.49%	417	6.15%	359	5.00%	1,743	5.61%	6,869	4.75%	5%
Student	203	4.22%	279	4.51%	278	4.54%	238	3.51%	302	4.21%	1,300	4.18%	7,176	4.97%	7%
Looking After Home	350	7.29%	171	2.77%	184	3.01%	162	2.39%	196	2.73%	1,063	3.42%	6,355	4.40%	5%
Long-term	439	9.13%	256	4.14%	277	4.53%	283	4.17%	329	4.59%	1,584	5.10%	6,279	4.35%	4%

		ow-St rtins	Davyhul	me East	Davyhuli	me West	Flix	ton	Urm	ston	West	Total	Traf	ford	England & Wales
Sick															
Other	139	2.89%	76	1.23%	73	1.19%	90	1.33%	84	1.17%	462	1.49%	2,682	1.86%	2%
Economically Inactive	1,348	28.06%	1,134	18.35%	1,209	19.75%	1,190	17.54%	1,270	17.70%	6,151	19.80%	29,361	20.32%	23%
Total	4,803	100%	6,181	100%	6,120	100%	6,783	100%	7,175	100%	31,062	100%	144,481	100%	100%

This table shows the number of adults claiming Jobseekers Allowance (JSA):

JSA Claimants	Bucklow-St Martins	Davyhulme East	Davyhulme West	Flixton	Urmston	West Total	Trafford
Number	154	80	75	70	100	478.75	2,435
%	3.20%	1.30%	1.20%	1.10%	1.40%	1.56%	1.70%
Total People	4,805	6,154	6,250	6,364	7,143	30,715	142,851

Table based on June 2016 NOMIS data

Supply of Childcare

Total number of childcare settings

			Wa	ard		
Type of Setting	Bucklow St Martins	Davyhulme East	Davyhulme West	Flixton	Urmston	Total
After School Club	3	1	3	4	3	14
Breakfast Club	3	0	1	0	2	6
Childcare on Non Domestic	1	0	0	0	0	1
Childminder	12	12	21	17	13	75
Day Nursery	3	6	1	2	4	16
Holiday Scheme	3	0	1	0	3	7

		Ward												
Type of Setting	Bucklow St Martins	Davyhulme East	Davyhulme West	Flixton	Urmston	Total								
Maintained Nursery														
Classes	4	2	1	4	3	14								
Pre- School Playgroup	1	2	1	2	2	8								
Total	27	22	26	25	27	127								

(Table created September 2016)

Childcare Provider Ofsted Grades

Childminders

		Bucklow St Martins		hulme East	Davy	hulme West		Flixton	Urmston	
% Good or outstanding		100.0%		83.4%		81.2%		94.1%		100.0%
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Outstanding	4	44.4%	3	25.0%	2	12.5%	4	23.5%	3	30.0%
Good	5	55.6%	7	58.4%	11	68.7%	12	70.6%	7	70.0%
Satisfactory / RI	0	0.0%	1	8.3%	3	18.8%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Inadequate	0	0.0%	1	8.3%	0	0.0%	1	5.9%	0	0.0%
Total	9	100.0%	12	100.0%	16	100.0%	17	100.0%	10	100.0%
Not yet inspected	2		0		4		0		3	

		ıcklow St Martins	Davy	hulme East	Davy	hulme West		Flixton	L	Jrmston
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Met	1	100.0%	0	0.0%	1	100.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Not met	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	1	100.0%	0	0.0%	1	100.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

Group Registrations

		Bucklow St Martins		Davyhulme East Davyhulme West		hulme West		Flixton	Urmston	
% Good or outstanding		100.0%		100.0%		75.0%		75.0%		85.7%
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Outstanding	2	50.0%	0	0.0%	1	25.0%	1	25.0%	2	28.6%
Good	2	50.0%	9	100.0%	2	50.0%	4	50.0%	4	57.1%
Satisfactory / RI	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	25.0%	1	14.3%
Inadequate	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	25.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	4	100.0%	9	100.0%	4	100.0%	6	100.0%	7	100.0%
Not yet inspected	1		1		0		2		2	

	Buck I	ow St Martins	Dav	Davyhulme East Davyhulme West Flixton		Urmston				
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Met	0	0.0%	1	100.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Not met	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	0	0.0%	1	100.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%

School Provision

		Bucklow St Martins		Davyhulme East Davyhulme West		Flixton		Urmston		
% Good or outstanding		66.6%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%
Outcome	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%	No.	%
Outstanding	1	33.3%	1	50.0%	0	0.0%	2	50.0%	0	100.0%
Good	1	33.3%	1	50.0%	1	100.0%	2	50.0%	3	100.0%
Satisfactory / RI	1	33.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Inadequate	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%
Total	4	100.0%	2	100.0%	1	100.0%	4	100.0%	3	100.0%
Not yet inspected	1		0		0		0		0	

For the purpose of this report a survey was carried out in June 2016 asking all private, voluntary and independent settings and school nursery classes to report their current vacancy information, responses were as follows:

Total number of vacancies by setting type as recorded on survey results June 2016

Ward	Childminder	Day nursery	Preschool playgroup	Grand Total
Bucklow St Martins	8	29	0	37
Davyhulme East	4	21	4	29
Davyhulme West	0	1	0	1
Flixton	7	8	0	15
Urmston	5	32	23	60
Total	24	91	27	142

Total number of School Nursery class places and number of vacant places 2016

Ward	Total Number of School Nurseries	Total Number of Places	Total number of Vacancies
Bucklow St Martins	4	234	10
Davyhulme East	2	104	7
Davyhulme West	1	52	9
Flixton	5	232	15
Urmston	3	156	12
Total	15	778	53

(Data based on survey conducted June 2016)

Total number of School Reception places

Ward	Number of Schools	Number of Reception places available				
Bucklow St Martins	4	150				
Davyhulme East	2	100				
Davyhulme West	1	30				
Flixton	4	180				
Urmston	3	130				
Total	14	590				

(Data based on summer census 2016)

Annexe 5 - Childminder and PVI Vacancies

		Current PTE Vacant Places															
		All Va	cancies 0-4	Years	Under 2s			2	2 Year Olds		3 Year Olds						
Locality	Ward	Group Settings	Child- minders	Total PVI	Group Settings	Child- minders	Total PVI	Group Settings	Child- minders	Total PVI	Group Settings	Child- minders	Total PVI	School Nursery	Grand Total		
Central	Ashton upon Mersey	12	3	15	2	1	3	4	1	5	6	1	7	2	9		
Central	Brooklands	13	6	19	3	0	3	3	3	6	7	3	10	0	10		
Central	Priory	51	3	54	10	0	10	15	1	16	26	2	28	2	30		
Central	Sale Moor	11	3	14	2	0	2	3	1	4	6	2	8	48	56		
Central	St Mary's	55	0	55	11	0	11	16	0	16	28	0	28	22	50		
	Central Locality Total	142	15	157	28	1	29	41	6	47	73	8	81	74	155		
North	Clifford	18	4	22	3	0	3	5	2	7	9	2	11	33	44		
North	Gorse Hill	15	8	23	3	1	4	4	3	7	8	4	12	12	24		
North	Longford	13	2	15	3	0	3	5	1	6	7	1	8	34	42		
North	Stretford	50	7	57	10	0	10	14	4	18	25	3	28	13	41		
North Locality Total		96	21	117	19	1	20	28	10	38	49	10	59	92	151		
South	Altrincham	56	4	60	11	0	11	17	2	19	28	2	30	4	34		
South	Bowdon	25	0	25	5	0	5	7	0	7	13	0	13	0	13		
South	Broadheath	5	3	8	1	1	2	1	0	1	3	2	5	10	15		
South	Hale Barns	14	0	14	3	0	3	4	0	4	7	0	7	15	22		
South	Hale Central	18	0	18	4	0	4	5	0	5	9	0	9	0	9		
South	Timperley	1	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	2	8	10		
South	Village	24	6	30	5	1	6	7	2	9	12	3	15	4	19		
	South Locality Total	143	14	157	29	2	31	41	4	45	73	8	81	41	122		
West	Bucklow-St Martins	29	8	37	6	1	7	8	3	11	15	4	19	47	66		
West	Davyhulme East	25	4	29	5	0	5	7	2	9	13	2	15	11	26		
West	Davyhulme West	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	9	10		
West	Flixton	8	7	15	2	1	3	2	3	5	4	3	7	15	22		
West	Urmston	55	5	60	12	0	12	15	3	18	28	2	30	14	44		
	West Locality Total	118	24	142	25	2	27	32	11	43	61	11	72	96	168		
	Total	499	74	573	101	6	107	142	31	173	256	37	293	303	596		

Annexe 6 - Early Education Places

		Funded 2 Year Old Children (PTE Places)							Funded 3 and 4 Year Old Children (PTE Places)								
		Sun	.016 Take L	Summer 2016 Vacancies				Summer 2016 Take Up				Summer 2016 Vacancies					
Locality	Ward	School	PVI	Child- minder	Total	School	PVI	Child- minder	Total	School	PVI	Child- minder	Total	School	PVI	Child- minder	Total
Central	Ashton upon Mersey	0	12	0	12	0	4	1	5	111	136	1	248	2	6	1	9
Central	Brooklands	0	7	1	8	0	3	3	6	52	84	4	140	0	7	3	10
Central	Priory	0	22	2	24	0	15	1	16	98	193	6	297	2	26	2	30
Central	Sale Moor	0	36	2	38	0	3	1	4	179	146	11	336	48	6	2	56
Central	St Mary's	0	36	0	36	0	16	0	16	115	57	5	177	22	28	0	50
Central Locality Total		0	113	5	118	0	41	6	47	555	617	26	1,198	74	71	8	153
North	Clifford	0	77	0	77	0	5	2	7	71	135	0	206	33	9	2	44
North	Gorse Hill	0	60	4	64	0	4	3	7	104	133	4	241	12	8	4	24
North	Longford	0	53	1	54	0	5	1	6	248	123	3	374	34	7	1	42
North	Stretford	0	46	3	49	0	14	4	18	130	115	7	252	13	25	3	41
North Locality Total		0	236	8	244	0	28	10	38	553	506	14	1,073	92	48	10	150
South	Altrincham	0	21	3	24	0	17	2	19	123	321	2	446	4	28	2	34
South	Bowdon	0	12	0	12	0	7	0	7	44	91	1	136	0	13	0	13
South	Broadheath	0	28	4	32	0	1	0	1	145	45	8	198	10	3	2	15
South	Hale Barns	1	8	2	11	0	4	0	4	58	120	0	178	15	7	0	22
South	Hale Central	1	10	0	11	0	5	0	5	52	160	0	212	0	9	0	9
South	Timperley	0	12	0	12	0	0	0	0	156	127	6	289	8	1	1	10
South	Village	17	19	1	37	0	7	2	9	73	40	6	119	4	12	3	19
	South Locality Total	19	110	10	139	0	41	4	45	651	903	24	1,578	41	72	8	121
West	Bucklow-St Martins	0	59	20	79	0	8	3	11	173	56	10	239	47	15	4	66
West	Davyhulme East	0	24	1	25	0	7	2	9	67	187	1	255	11	13	2	26
West	Davyhulme West	0	15	0	15	0	0	0	0	34	45	9	88	9	1	0	10
West	Flixton	0	20	1	21	0	2	3	5	179	92	7	277	15	4	3	22
West	Urmston	0	14	1	15	0	15	3	18	123	108	4	235	14	28	2	44
	West Locality Total	0	132	23	155	0	32	11	43	576	488	30	1,094	96	59	11	166
	Total	19	591	46	656	0	142	31	173	2,335	2,513	95	4,943	303	250	37	590